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Jason Ameerali

From: Saved by Blink
Sent: Saturday, 30 September 2023 8:49 am
Subject: Amazon.com - Order 113-7777066-5494658
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00002.css; Untitled attachment 00005.css

 

Details for Order #113-7777066-5494658  
Print this page for your records.  

 
Order Placed: September 30, 2023  
Amazon.com order number: 113-7777066-5494658  
Order Total: $205.43  
 

Preparing for Shipment  
 

Items Ordered  Price 
1 of: RYC New AC Compressor and A/C Clutch EH390 (Fits Jeep Grand Cherokee 5.2L, 5.9L 1993-
1998) 
Sold by: RY AC COMPRESSORS (seller profile)  
Supplied by: Other 
 
Condition: New 

$191.99 

 

  

 

Shipping Address:  

 Jason Ameerali 
 12225 SW 128TH ST UNIT 104 
 STE # 7044 
 MIAMI, FL 33186-6083 
 United States 

 
Shipping Speed:  
Standard Shipping  

 

 

 

 

Payment information 
 

Payment Method:  
Visa ending in 7019 
 
 
Billing address  

 Keith Ameerali 
 1 AEROPOST WAY POS 51270 
 MIAMI, FL 33206-3206 

Item(s) Subtotal: $191.99
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

 -----
Total before tax:$191.99

Estimated tax to be collected: $13.44
 -----

Grand Total:$205.43
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 United States 

 

  

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 
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